From: David Moreno

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Eric Coomer; Gio Costantiello; lvan Vukovic
Cc: Nick lkonomakis

Subject: Re: VM's in N.Y.

Same as NJ with the wineds VMs, if the state is ok with virtualization, we just need to do some internal testing.
Windows 7 is pretty special with virtual usbs, so, ibuttons and compact flash burning/reading could be a
concern.

Gio, have you heard of any specific virtualization platform from customers?

Regards

DAVID MORENO | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

+1 720.257.5209 OFFICE (ext 9242)

+1 720.668.6575 MOBILE

From: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 7:41:15 AM

To: Gio Costantiello <gio.costantiello@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>;
Ivan Vukovic <ivan.vukovic@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Nick Ikonomakis <nick.ikonomakis@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: VM’s in N.Y.

We'd have to get confirmation from sit/dev on the compatibility etc...

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

From: Gio Costantiello <gio.costantiello@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 9:23:56 AM

To: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>; Ivan
Vukovic <ivan.vukovic@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: VM’s in N.Y.
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NYSBOE approved them. Not with any specific software per se.

GIO COSTANTIELLO | REGIONAL SALES MANAGER
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

866-654-VOTE (8683) | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
416.580.0084 MOBILE

917.208.3006 DIRECT

From: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 9:22:40 AM

To: Gio Costantiello <gio.costantiello@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>;
Ivan Vukovic <ivan.vukovic@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: VM’s in N.Y.

Who approved the use? 4.9?7 Express ?

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

From: Gio Costantiello <gio.costantiello@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 9:20:44 AM

To: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Re: VM’s in N.Y.

Understood. I'm told we can no longer get windows 7 machines though. We have several customers inquiring
about upgrading their old systems in preparation for this year. We need a solution for them. I’ve been told vim’s
are approved for use in the state.

GIO COSTANTIELLO | REGIONAL SALES MANAGER
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

866-654-VOTE (8683) | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
416.580.0084 MOBILE

917.208.3006 DIRECT

From: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 9:08:38 AM

To: Gio Costantiello <gio.costantiello@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Re: VM’s in N.Y.

They're not certified configurations...
ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY

DOMINION VOTING
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1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

From: Gio Costantiello <gio.costantiello@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 8:59:19 AM

To: David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>; Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: VM’s in N.Y.

Good morning gents,
Are we okay with using virtual machines in NY for EMS, RTM and other software modules for the current
versions?

Gio

GIO COSTANTIELLO | REGIONAL SALES MANAGER
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

866-654-VOTE (8683) | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
416.580.0084 MOBILE

917.208.3006 DIRECT
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